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Attn: Eamonn Conlon

Re: Letter dated Jan 30th, 2013 - Tallaght Area Committee Meeting - 28th January, 2013
Substations, utility boxes an Brookfield Road in poor candition due to graffiti and vandalism.

Eircom have no plant above ground,
The eircom survey identified an ESB substation and possibly a UPC cabinet.

Regards,
Ger.

rage |

Gerard Kelly | Card & Payphones | P: 01-600 8012 | : 01- 4286128 | gkelly@eircom.ie

From: Rigley, Colm

Sent: 28 February 2013 11:10

To; Kelly, Ger P

Subject: FW: Housing Administration

Ger
See below, eircom have no above greund plant on this road.
Regards

Colm Rigley | Head of Fixed access service teams East | eircom Limited | 4B-05 | 1 Heuston
South Quarter, St. John's Road, Dublin 8 | M: +353 85 174 0544 | Conterence Details LoCall:
0818 301 111 |Local Access: (01) 664 8888 | Passcode (Pin):256919 | email: crigley@eircom.ie

Frorn: Clarke, John

Sent: 28 February 2013 1107

To: Rigley, Colm

Subject: RE: Housing Administration

Colm

Tony Gibney FLM surveyed this site this morning.

He can find no eircom infrastruciure along the road (cabinets) He did see an ESB substation and
what looked like a UPC cabinet with some graffiti.

Based on the site survey this is not an eircom issue
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Regards
jc

————— Crigina! Message-----

From: Clarke, John

Sent: 28 February 2013 08:35

To: Rigley, Calm; Gibnay, Anthony
Subject: RE: Housing Admiristration

Tony

Gcp minor repair will suffice on WCC form if we establish its our CCP's | will help with putting
WCC form together if required jc

~~~~~ Qriginal Message-----

From: Rigley, Colm

Sent: 28 February 2013 08:08

To: Gibney, Anthony; Clarke, John
Subject: FW: Housing Administration

Tony
Can you have a look at this and submit a WCC request if required
Regards

Colm Rigley | Head of Fixed access service teams East | eircom Limited | 4B-05 | 1 Heuston
South Quarter, St. John's Road, Dublin 8 | M: +353 85 174 0544 | Conference Details LoCall:
0818 301 111 jLocal Access: (01) 664 8888 | Passcode (Pin):256919 | email: crigley@eircom.ie

————— Criginal Message-----

From: O Toole, Pat

Sent: 28 February 2013 08.05

To: Rigley, Colm

Subject; FW: Housing Administration

Coim,

Can you get your local man to have a look at these.

If it is graffiti it is probably the cabinets that are being referred to.

Tallaght is done from an NGA build peint so # may be both type of cabinets.

If there is a requirement for refurbishment can you get a WCC request submitted and we will see it
through with KNN.
If we have some action in the pipeline cne or other of us can do a reply to the council

Thanks
Pat

~~~~~ Criginal Message--—---
From: Kelly, Ger P

Sent: 27 February 2013 14.09
To: O'Tocle, Pat
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Subject: Housing Administration
Hi Pat,

The attached complaint was inadvertently sent io me as "substations and utility boxes" were read
incorrectly as Payphones.

[ spoke with Paul Doyle who mentioned you'd be the person to handle this.

Thanks.

Regards,
Ger.

————— Original Message-~----

From: Kelly, Ger P [mailto:GKelly@eircom ie)
Sent: 27 February 2013 13:01

To: Kelly, Ger P

Subject:
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The Manager

Eireom Lid,

I Heoston South Quarter,
Stodohn's Road,

Oubdin 8
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sar Sir 4 Madam,
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Al South Dublin Coundy Council’s Tallagly Aren
following Motion was pa&med:

ommiftes Macting, held on 257 3 anaary, 2012, the

“That the Manager reviews the condition of the public realm on the Brook fleld Road and arranges withowt
delay to carry Gt aby upgrading necessary 1o bring 1t 10 a standand that would be acceptable in any other

wart of the county.” A B S
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During discussions that followed o the Motion it was noted that im‘z substations § umlf\' bﬂ\e,sg m
P LY
Rroakficld Road, Tallaght are in very poor condifion in relation to grafiit and v Sndalism.

P showdd be obliged 1f you would let me have @ reply on the matier st vour earligst convenience with regard
o utihity boxes owned by Blrcom on this road,

Thanking you in anticipation,

Yaurs sincerely.

“Famon Conlon,
STAFF OFFICER,
FIOPLISING ADMINISTHATION.
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